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ADDENDUM 2 

 

Tender ID: 2024_IITS_827057_1, Dt. 20.09.2024 

 

Tender Reference No.: IIITS_NIT_028_2024 

 

Name of the Work: Pre-Qualification of Contractor for Civil, MEP and associated External 

Development Works for the proposed Construction of Academic Block-2 and Hostel Block-5 

at IIIT Sri City 

 

ADDENDUM Details: Minutes of Pre-bid meeting held at IIIT Sri City. 

 

Pre-bid Meeting Schedule: 30.09.2024 at 11:00 Hrs. (Hybrid Mode) 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Bidder’s Queries IIIT Sri City Clarifications 

1 

 

Request for Instant Adhoc Advance 

Payment against RA Bills before 

processing the same for payment 

 

The request shall be considered and upon 

approval by competent authority the 2nd stage 

NIT payment clause will be updated 

2 

Whether the Statutory building 

approvals are under Contractor/bidder 

scope ? 

All the statutory approvals shall be 

undertaken by IIIT Sri City through its 

consultants.  

However, the work permits related to 

Contractors labour license etc., shall be at 

contractor’s scope. 

3 

Availability of Construction 

drawings? 

 

Shall contractor can suggest any 

design changes? 

All the construction drawings shall be made 

available well in advance by the Institute. 

 

Design changes suggestions by the contractor 

shall NOT be entertained, since all the design 

and drawings are being verified and vetted 

by IIT / NIT before issuing construction 

drawings to the contractor. 

4 
Request for space to setup batching 

plant and labour camp 

Both Batching Plant and Labour camps shall 

NOT be allowed inside the Institute’s 

premises. 

 

Sufficient outside space shall be provided 

adjacent to Institute (site of work) for the 

same. 

However, space for site offices and staff 

dining shall be permitted inside the campus 

at  approved location 

. 
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Sl. 

No. 
Bidder’s Queries IIIT Sri City Clarifications 

5 
Is there a scope for Price escalation if 

the duration of the works extended? 

The construction duration specified for AB2 

and BH5 buildings are firm and sufficient. if 

any delay in completion is experienced , 

necessary EOT without any price escalation 

will be granted based on the merits of the 

EOT Claim. 

NO escalation in prices shall be allowed even 

in extended period of construction. 

6 

Terrace Waterproofing system shall be 

designed either with sloped roof and 

covered roof? 

Will be discussed with designers and any 

decision on this will reflect in the 2nd stage 

NIT Specifications and tender drawings 

7 PQ Tender Evaluation procedure? 

After closing date & time for bid submission, 

bidders documents shall be evaluated 

through Tender Evaluation Committee and 

the recommendations shall be submitted to 

competent authority for approval within a 

span of 15 days. 

During evaluation, bidders will be invited to 

make a technical presentation; 

Committee Expert’s site visit to the 

shortlisted bidders’ ongoing project and its 

report will be part of Technical evaluation. 

8 

Architectural Drawings of the 

proposed Academic & Hostel 

Buildings 

Approved conceptual architectural 

drawings for Academic Block (AB2) and 

Hostel Block (BH5) are attached with this 

corrigendum (pre-bid meeting minutes). 

9 

Clause 10: Eligibility Criteria 

Page 11, Point P,  

Bidding Capacity = A x N x 2 – B 

Query on the value of A 

 

Bidders are requested to ignore this clause 

 

Enclosure: 

1. Academic Block 2 – Conceptual Arch  Drawings 

2. Boys Hostel 5 – Concept Arch Drawings 
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Basement Floor Plan /
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Ground Floor Plan

Academic Block NE

R1 10.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 3rd Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 19th Sept.

R3 23.09.2024 Cavity Wall removed as directed by IIITS on 20 Sept comments.
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First Floor Plan

Academic Block NE

R1 10.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 3rd Sept.

R2 23.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 19th & 20th Sept.
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Second Floor Plan

Academic Block NE

R1 10.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 3rd Sept.

R2 18.09.2024 Toilet Zones, Utility, Electrical etc. marked as Future.

Only Staircases & Lifts considered for Present construction.

R3 23.09.2024 Revised based on comments received on 19th & 20th Sept.
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Ground Floor Plan

Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2024 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

- - Shear wall structure confirmation from IIITS during 1st week of Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 Shear walls added at Corridor for Doctor, Caretaker & Visitor rooms.

- - As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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First Floor Plan
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R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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Second, Third & Fifth Floors
Typical Floor Plan A
Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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Fourth & Sixth Floor Plans
Typical Floor Plan B
Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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Seventh Floor Plan

Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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Eighth to Tenth Floors
Typical Floor Plan C
Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.

R2 20.09.2024 As conveyed by IIITS during 20th Sept. meeting. All highlighted.
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Terrace Level Plan

Boys Hostel 5

R1 19.09.2014 Revised based on comments received from IIITS dated 12 Sept.
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